
From: Kim Turner CtMgr
To: Cox, Christopher; publicworksdirector; Michael Cassata
Cc: Munoz, John; Flores Jr, Mike
Subject: RE: Universal City Alleys 8.21.pdf
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 1:09:43 PM

Thanks all!  I have spent most of the day without computer, internet, and the phone.  Ugh.  I’ll
go out in a bit to verify the maps.  The map and address list will be included along with the
contract if it is approved.

Kim M. Turner
Universal City
210-659-0333 ext 705

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 1:34 PM
To: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>; publicworksdirector <pwdirector@uctx.gov>;
Michael Cassata <DSDirector@uctx.gov>
Cc: Munoz, John <jmunoz9@wm.com>; Flores Jr, Mike <mflores2@wm.com>
Subject: Universal City Alleys 8.21.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Kim,

Please see the updated alley map generated by our Routing Analysts. 

*We do plan to include addresses for further clarification before publishing this map for the service
rollout.


